OHIO TURNPIKE COMMISSION
682 Prospect Street
Berea, OH 44017
(440) 234-2081

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR
FOOD CONCESSION OPERATIONS IN UNIT 4
AT THE PORTAGE AND BRADY’S LEAP SERVICE PLAZAS

AGREEMENT TR-9C-4
Milepost 197.0, Portage County, Ohio

ISSUE DATE:
July 19,2012

INQUIRY END DATE:
5:00 P.M. (EDT), August 23, 2012

OPENING DATE:
2:00 P.M. (EDT), August 30, 2012

ATTENTION OF RESPONDING OPERATORS IS DIRECTED TO:

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 5:00 P.M., AUGUST 9, 2012
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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 5:00 P.M., AUGUST 9. 201

0#1

A#l

Q#2

A#2

Q#3

A#3

Q#4

A4

What are the total CAM charges for the past three years at the Portage and Brady’s

Leap Service Plazas? Would you also be able to provide an estimate of the total
CAM charges for 2012 and 2013?

See attached for historical CAM Charges. The Commission is unable to provide
estimates All CAM Charges are based on actual costs

Can you advise what services are either currently being provided or will be
provided at Units 1, 2, and 3 within these two facilities?

Units 1 & 2 are occupied by Starbucks that is operated by HMS Host. Unit 3 is occupied
by McDonald's that is operated by the McDonalds Corporation Unit 5 is occupied by
Travel Mart that is operated by HMS Host.

Who owns the walk-in coolers in the basement that coincide with Unit 4?

The current operator of Unit 4, HMS Host, owns the walk-in coolers in the basement
Please see PART 3, Paragraph A4 on page 39 of the RFP, which provides in part that
“All movable and unmovable items furnished by the Operator shall remain the property
and responsibility of the Operator. The Commission, its successors and assigns, shail
have the option, however, to purchase any or all of the items furnished pursuant (o this
section at the end of this Contract, including extensions thereof ™

Is pricing the same at all Ohio Turnpike Plaza locations for like branded food
operations? (i.e. is the pricing the same at all McDonalds on the Ohio Turnpike)

There is no specific requirement that pricing must be the same for like branded food
operations However, there are specific requirements as to the maximum allowable
prices based on operating hows and a price survey of comparable off-Turnpike
operations. Please see of PART 3, Paragraph H on page 19 of the RFP, which provides
in part that the “Selected Operator agrees that the prices of food and beverage items that
it offers for sale shall be no higher than ten percent (10%) above the prices for food and
beverage items and combinations thereof being sold at the same or similar Food
Concepts located off the Turnpike at the nearest Turnpike interchanges and/or those
deemed comparable by the Commission. . In consideration for operating twenty-four
(24) hours a day, seven (7) days a week, the Selected Operator will be permitted to
charge prices up to fifleen percent (15%) over comparable restaurants as determined by
a survey ”’
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Q#5
Q#5

Q#6

Ao

Q#7

A#7

Q#8

A#8

Q#9

A#9

When are the contracts up for Units 1,2,3 & 5?

The Contract to operate Units 1,2 & 5 had an original term of seven {7) years expiring
on May 31, 2008 with five (5) possible five (3) year renewal terms available. The
contract for Units 1, 2 & 5 is currently in its first renewal period, expiring in May of
2013

The contract to operate Unit 3 had an original term of seven (7} years expiring May 31,
2008 with five (5) possible three (3) year venewal terms available. The contract for Unit
3 is currently in its second extension expirving May of 2014

The Commission may exercise its option to renew any Food and Retail Concession
contracts for additional terms by approving an Operator’s limely wriiten notice of ifs
intent to renew

Can we get CAD files for the two service plaza locations that are being bid?

The Selected Operator may receive CAD files for Unit 4 Until an operator is selected,
only pdf drawings are available

What is being replaced in this RFP? All units or only the units in Location 47 If only
#4, what is currently in that spot?

The Commission is only seeking proposals to operate Unit 4 under this RFP. See PART
3, Paragraph A of the REFP. Current operations in Unit 4 consist of “Sharro’s” and
“Fresh Attractions,” which is a proprietary brand functioning as a short term solution to
replace the "Au Bon Pain” that previously operated in the space.

Will this RFP constitute a change/location for both the Eastbound and Westhound
sides?

The Commission is soliciting Proposals for one (1) Operator to operate Unit 4 in the pair
of Service Plazas located across from one another, serving Westhound and Eastbound
traffic on the Ohio Turnpike. The Service Plazas are referred to as the Portage
(Westbound) and Brady’s Leap (Eastbound) Service Plazas, and the pair is located in the
vicinity of Milepost 197 0 in Portage County, Ohio See PART 3, Paragraph A of the
RFP

Who currently operates this space? Is it one operator for the space or one that
manages the entire food area?

See Responses to O#2 and O#3



*d[qe[IBAR A[YUSIING I8 Z1(Z JO JfBY 1SHJ 2Ui 0] SaIn3Y ATUQ 4

S84 _ fE661 ¢ ¥e0.0 79L8'bLS | 10927048 06'G82TLS
9528 vS 0LL £ €68 39 08¢ 890E6S | YOTSEHS  PE0LEHS

20188 | 89'809'8S
790168 1| §9698'F%
 YTELLYS

Nm £59 vw

01'69}'8$
ovrLss

o_.cN APE] HiEE . ; S.Aperd: :ucos_.

Seze|g 99iAIag dea| S,Apedg pue obelog ¥ JUf (AIBWWING obie() SOUBUIJUIE a1y UoWwod



